Iv.

VIL

e W o S T e S T S D = T ST e

Roll Cali
Reports a
1. Financi
2. Admin
i
ii.

ifl.

2/20/25 @ 4:30PM
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Directors:
Erik Brown, President
Alisha D’ Alessandro Rozynski, Vice President
Kyley Haynes, Treasurer
Rachel Costa, Secretary

-Call to Order

nd Presentations:

al Update

bpdate —Sviben

| Enroliment Update

| Staff Update

1. Qut of Field Teaches M@LGH

1. ESOL —VanNess, Rexach, Steelman, Wenzlawsh
2. Subject - Surrena — Intensive Reading
| Facilities Update

1. New Building Progress

3. Discuss Possible Board Members

.Consent Agenda:

1. Approve Out of Field Teachers
2. Approve Board Meeting Minutes 12/19/24

Non-Consent Agenda:
1. Next Meeting: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 4:30PM

Public Comment:

Motion to Adjourn:

7145 Babcock Street, S.E.
Palm Bay, Florida 32909
Phone (321) 723-0650
Fax (321) 722-1117

www.royalpalmcharter.com




spieoq uesyawold

oLjBIRad episyoeag

SOIIAROR JUSPNIS JON

Y6
%LE
%004

%S
Yobt

%L
%0
%l92

%l
%E8
%95
%t
Y%2&

%18
%20t
%l
%6t
%8V

%08

%02

%G8

%001

%0

%vsy

%0

%ES

%bS
%P0L

%6

%8k

abejucdied

Y202 TEZT {emdy 'sA Ja8png Aseujutasg dy

£148'926 LL9'668'L 00022 - . 09Z°L08°)
ov9'LL 09801 000'82 000'22 000'9 3% 44 [pudesuon zyg
(000'02) 00002 * alempiel londwod pided eyo
Aepno jeides g9
296'92 8/8'Y ove'Le ovs'le HO0QIXSL 029
£89'LG lee'eT 786°2L ¥86°LL salddng oL
soyddng gos
Ev6'L 26G'01 008'8L 005'8L SLONAHOSANS 818M0S G9€
006'y - 008t 005'L {erel] 0ge
{os6'cl) o6E'ZZ 0ob's 00v's SBVIIBG |EXUYIT L P [BUDISSDJ0Id 0LE
SIS PISBY N 00T
065's vZlL pi9's 20’6 uogesusdwo) juswioidwaun 052
116')V 1iE'6 8ye'LL 116'9 uonesuadwo s OMI0M 0FZ
ov0'89 286'L8 ££0'951 V'L aouelnsy] dnoto 0gz
Z6L'v9 /8Z'6Y BLP'ELL 6.8'88 AILNG [BI00S 022
658'6L LL0'6 0.£'82 85b'¢2 Jawasey 042
syjeuag safopdws o0z
258"y LPE'6L 008'cZ 008'¢2 SHMASANS G2L
(88L'L) 88L'89 000'29 000'/9 Aed wniwald WaloleA pY yel
858's Zhl 000'y 000’y SpUBTNS WRIOBA PY £Z1L
8bs'lgl GEZ'62 £8.'061 £82'061 abeyiipy WaloleA py ZZL
Z61'c19 60L'68G 106'2LLY 106'24L' Y Jayors | U00iSSeD 021
saylejes 001
(bpe'po6')) v26'956°'L  894°LI6'E 209°655 « £EG'TLL  veL'88L'T
(1e6's) 65F'2 052l 05k'21 Buisiespun 4
(Loo'ab) 195'0g zia'eol z19'zoL saa4 aie) ey aiopg
(Lze's1) (L2g'sL) ¢ SalAOY uBpnlg
(so6'6z) - 506'62 §06'62 et BisNn
829'2¢ 020'62 z6e'e z6c'e vaal
€1b'92L) vBS'6LL 100'962 100'962 . - Xe}Ins sajeg
(vps'e6) LEL'9OL 5/9'661 Gl9'661 “ - fepno enden
(2L’ 1il) Lob'gol 8L8'608 & * 618'60¢ Buureys abegu 1ousig
~60gT 6c2'99  0e6'€s  (CB'EY c 5 Buieys [eided 1ouisiq
(c2p'28¢'L) esL'0pe’L  919'22L'C alg'/el'e d434
(199'68) 11L'¢8 Zie'elL £65'2L1 : aNuBATY YoUNT 1SN
AT AIRATAY 1efipng 80IMI3g
assuenepn  SIvNLov  Bupessdoeio)  fefing lenden aoiAleg yqaQ poo,] jeasuag
ove AL

Y202°LE°ZL TYNLOV O 139008
TOOHOS HALUYYHD WIVd TYAOY

001§ [B10L gng

uonemps osed 0LG
SASNAIXA

SHNNIAIY




SBIaWEeD ¢

%002
%001

%48

%le

%0
%0

b344
%8
%¥8
Yob-
%l¥
%9

%004
%001
%9

abiejuasiadg

8198
00z'z

046'L1
{00z'2)

685'C ezk'll

G8L'ZZ §60'VE

ooo'el -
ooo'el -

08’y vIEIE
12z 8
G2 vov
6p9'g (59)
v85'2 LEZ'C
el 69

(000'L) 000t
(osv) osb
801'78 £04'42

Gg8'ale 161'9sL
z6L'ss -

050's 2
L6z zl8'L
866'6l £96'6
€64'L1L 0¥C'6
898' 0682

897k 00507
1996 €28'L1
982201 16L'20L

veoeneietr
sguRpeA  STIVNLOVY

PZOT'TE'ZT BRIV 'sa12ipng Arewiipid dY

982'9L e e

800'02

082'9%

000°ch - -
000t

Y60'CL . «
6£2

744

085'9

S84

9611

glLe'es

920'2L8
261'SS

250'L
£0L'Z
126'82
££0'12
8s2's

698'vE

008'2V

Ays'ole

1ebpng

Bupesado jejo)  Agpno jenden 32'ales 3geQ

0059 1RO L Gng

ABojouyge ] fiononysuy 009

00v9 ok ang

yuswidopAasg Jers 0ovo

0zZL9|BloL ang

$99[AIB5RIUEPING (Z)9

0028 [eI0L gng

uotjeonpy jeiondasxy 00Zs

88292
2844 [eyded yp9
Aepno pyded 009
800'0¢ ssiddng oig
saljcking g sjenayen 006
082'95 SOAS Y08 B [el0ISSajold 0L
SOOMBS paseloind 008
000'cl
ooo'el Buiuies) 9 AL 088
SOOMBS Paseyaind 00g
vze'os :
8.e uonesuadwog yusutlojdwaun s
€ee uofesuadulon s 1a5I0M 0V
286's aoueinsu) dnoisy agz
FAZA 4 AJINDIS [BIDOS 022
- Juswaayay 012
supuag aakoldwz 00
fed wniwald Weiojea py gL
afiejily walojeA py zZel
GL8'6g |ouuosiad payipsd JewyO oet
sapefes 001
920°248
26L'68 S80IAIBG [BIIUYDD L 7 [BUOISSBI0Id OLE
SA0IMAg paseyoind 008
250'L uonesuadwog Juswiodwaun 05z
€0L'2 uonesuadiion sJaIoM 0Fe
126'92 soueIn dnois ogz
££0°'12 ALNoag |eKog 022
842'G JswBINey gLz
suyueg safojdwg 60z
698'VE Aed Wniwaid WalcjeA py vzl
005°LL abejjin WaloleA Py 2zl
Lys'oLe JBloea | UOCISSED 0ZL
sauejes 004
29IMDG
paog |erouasy .
ove Ald

YZ0e'LEZ) VNLOVY Ol 13ndang
TO0OHOS HILUVHO WV IYACY




%l
%0

%0

%0
%¥e
%Es
%8y
%t

%L9
%¥e
%Gy

%8¢
%8E

%Ly
Slb

%0
%0

%be

%6
%Lt
%6¢€
%95
%Zh
%G9

%0
%08
%L E
%09
%l

%00L

%EC
%8V
%ap

abeyuaniad

¥8l'ovl
00z'e

059'¢L

1413
028
€i8'e
8li'y
8zt

000t
29e's
66¢'Lp

000'Sy
000'sy

0ev'e6e
21921

008't
0oe't

G18'6

088
obY'L
L6L'e
Loe'}
0$6'6

$a0'0l

9}
825
£90'2¢
89¢'8
950'C

0
096'Ly

bEy

LLL'YOL

T aoueIEA

6£8'2S

poo'ze
000'22

896'852
£66'22

Sii'e

yog
092's
¥86'l
652°L
ove'L
09281

622
eyl
r192l
52l'g

000'22
LL8'2)

6ivey

162'(8

veoeneiel
SIVNLOY

£20'c6l
002z

059'eL

6¢e
68.
188'L
Trs'L
eLe't

000'c
€40'2
915'8g

00024
0002,

86£°29%
055'0%

008‘t
00€'t

0£0'6

052"t
004’2
SEL'S
ozL'e
06121
veg'ee

ost'l
2.8
yev'ee
286'02
5:TAY)

000'22

Q0¥'1B8L

1aBpng
Bupeiadp jelog  Aepno phiden

Peo2 e 2y femdy ‘sA3a8png Aleuluiliasg gy

2 £Z0'E6)
0022
059'¢L
$6¢
63/
288’2
Zvs'L
216'l
000't
£L0'L
alg'e8
= & 000°2L
000°24
5 = 86£°299
056'0¥
008"t
008’}
0£0'6
05t
004°2L
GeL'G
ozL's
0614k
yze'sz
9ey'L
glig'e
$6I'6E
286'02
181z
000'22
LE8'VS
06.'06
80v' 161
ELITIET
SAALIG YT pooy jeiousn
ove

38 JdlendeouoN gyg

fepno endeg oo9
saiddng pood 049

sojddng g sjerolel 005
Juswiojdwaun 052
uojesuadiuo) s SO 0bZ
aouensy| dnolo gz
A)nag [B100S 022
Jusiuainey 012

syyeuag sakojdwiz goz
Aed Winjwoid WaI0[eA PY v2 1
aBejilA WOIOleA PY 221
PuUosag Jpoddng Jayio - USSR 091

sajiz|es 001

SOOIAIAG [BDIULIR | P |BUDISSBIOI] 018
Sognlag paseysing 00g

§804 %9 Senq 0L
asuadxg 42430 004
atempieH Jenduio) desuoN g
39 44 lendeouoN zvo
fepno endes  oog
seljddng 016
sojddng pog
SaIAISS pPasewdIng J8Ui0 06E
SUOHBOUNLLILIOD 0/E
suoydLosgng a1BMIOS GoE
{enei, oeg
SWINUSIJ PUOY pue souRINSY| 026
SBOIAIBG [BOIULID | 'Y [BUOISSSI0I 0LE
S99|MIag paseyaing og
uopesusduion Jusuifojdwaun 0ge
uopesuadLLoy SISO OV
aoueinsu| dnois 0ez
Anosg fe100s 02z
juswamay 0l
syjouag sakoydwa goz
Aoy Winiwald WeloleA py vl
abe|in wololen py Zz)
|suuosiag poddng pat
Jojensiuwpy o L
seuelesg 0oL

0092 2101 gng

AIAIRG Pooy 009L

0082 18104, ang

$89A19G [29SId 00§L

0ogL [elo gng

SAJRASIUUPY J00YIS 00EL

Hid

$202 L€ 21 YNLOY 0L LA9aNnd
00HOS HALUYHD WIVd TWAOY




jooy pue O

%601
%EL L

%6

%t L
%49

%04
Y8

%G
%8G
%0
%0
Y%bL
Y%¥e

%le
%0

%0
Yl
%ael
%6t

%6

%00€
%001

%1€2
%\9
%Gb
%8G
Y%lE

%0

%l
%l

abejusolog

PLOZ(EZT ey 'sA 108png Aseuiunjaid gy

SOL'ZLL SL9'0LY'L  gee'se'l £21°092 “ (£56'001)  pOL'6EL'L
98L'LpL 091'26L'L  $96'0S0'L Z (egc00L)  ZLSTIGLL
- {L98'928) Lg5g'ale oev'oz  (06¥'02)
(1ev'ee) eiv'vee v96°LbE pES 9Ly (2ge'048) (osv'0z)  242'8
(202'c22) 80E LIS §15°008 S15°008 % - C
gel'eee (010'02y)  (802'8Y9) (s02'8v9) - - -
z84'82 SLL49 159'56 22z'v8y (2g¢8'9.48) (osv'ozy w28
¥p9'800'¢ 6vL'688'L  £6£'868'C GL8'SL 188948 £20'e61L  LLS'08L'E
99e'v8l 166'L6E 158948 . 15¢'9.¢ G 4
vZ6'6e 9vE'lYy 0L2'LL 042'LL -
Leg'eg - 199'c9 , 196'€9 *
Leo's - 1£0'8 - L£0'g -
zog'sh £99'6El Gee'egl = Gzz'esl "
88¥'ve 28201 0L2'sy C 042'GY =
6L0'8L 208'% 12822 ¥ t + ye8'ee
00§ - 009 008
8L - 8l 8.
06 99 954 951
(989) 9£8'7 0512 0§12
SLe oL 168 16¢
zeL'LL y2a'L ore'6l 9661
ZL's9 €19'LLL szi'eve GLE'SG - . 05e°681
(982) o8¢
{ect'ee) cev's9 000'0¢ . “ 000'08
69v't 1€0'L 00G' L4 005'LL
G.6'8C GC6'ST 006'2§ 006'2S
g6£'se 20L'sp 00518 005'18
0/€'8 0£8'Y 002'st 002'sl
05z - 052 052
T ogi'eL oeez  osk'sl 0618l z
6v2'el 9612 §22'G¢ Gze'se -
R AAI LA A yehpng aolAteg
soupneA  STVNLOYV  Bupemiadyeiop  Aepno jendes  891AI38 3G90 pocy  jeisuen
ove

Jusp|ssid pieog ‘Umoig Mg

FONVTYE AN DNIANT
JONYIvE GNN4 ONINNID3E
SHIASNVHL
NOILONMALSNOD DNITHNG
ULV SHUNLIANIXT YIAO0 FNNIATY §S30X3T WILOL
NYOT1 NOLLONYLSNOD oM $a3300dd
SSTHOOY NI NOILIMYISNGD

NOILONYLSNGO DNICNIng
FHO L4 SFUNLIANIXT ¥IAO INNIAIY SSFOX TTVLO0L
ASNIdXE TYLOL

0026 1210 ang
18919]U) UBO| UOJONJSUOD 0}/
MOU-JSIBN] 02/
mau-jedouitd o uoydwspay G2
|sedelu] 022
ledioulid jo uoidwiapay 04/

asuadxg 48410 002
[ALag 19ad 0026

0016 j230L qng
se|ddng 01§
sayddng 00g
uonesuadwo swfodwaun osz
uopesuadlucs sIaN0A 0VZ
souesnsuf dnoto peg
K11n0sG [8100S 022
sjljsuag safojdwg 00z
{puuosIad Joding 1840 09}
ssuejes 004
S80IAI19G AIUNWIWIoD 0016

0064 1BIOL qNS
s894 g saNq 08/
asuadxg Jayo 00L
Wswdinbz paxi4 pue Bupjng 0ge
fepno endes 009
sayddng oL
safddng 005
fioosra ocy
s80jntag ABsauy oop
S8OIBS Paseyolid JIsYiQ - 06¢
saoImes AN oland - 08¢
sjejuay - 09g
sifeday - 05¢
PUOE pLUE 30UBINSU| 0ZE
Sa0MNBg PaskYaINg 00T
ueld jo uonerado 0062

Al

20T LEZL WNLOV Ol 139and
TOOHOS MILUVHO WVd TYAOY




E:4-25 25-26 Applications
nrolled [Enrolled
YPK 28 30 15
K 36 36 19
15T 35 36 7
2ND 33 36 7
3RD 36 36 4
4TH 41 43 0
5TH 40 44 3
6™ B3 44 1
71 44 44 1
g1t 38 44 3

? 336 (364) 363 (393)




SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
2700 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Florida 32940-6699

ESOL

OUT-OF-FIELD FOR ELL APPROVAL REQUEST
forfLanguage Arts/English and Reading Teachers

\{&mﬂe‘:\s g \F‘QQE("&) Q@L&&Q@ij C}\Gz’%ﬁf

LAST NAME, FIRST  (teacher) </ SCHOOL
Employee Identification Number O}“'}\? 7)0()0 75f
Blo3/oa

Date of Out-of-Field Assignment in ESOL (THIS SCHOOL YEAR)

(The date an ELL student is placed in the Language Arts/English OR Reading teacher’s class this
school year.)

Check one or both of the statements below:

J The Language Arts/English and Reading teacher signed pre-service ESOL
Training Agreement (Teachers employed beginning with the 1995-96 school year.)

AND/OR

[ﬂ/ The Language Arts/English and Reading teacher will be completing ESOL
training according to the timeline in State Board Rules.

Yoo nlon 2 /20hs

Signature of Teacher Date Signature of Principal Date
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL
=0 2] as|0a¢
Signature#f Superintendent Designee Date
Eviln Beaum, oard MHregide

Please upload this form at the link that was provided with the new procedures.
(within 30 days of assignment)

DO NOT SEND IN THE COURIER!
Keep a copy of this form and parent notification at your school for anditing purposes.

Revised 6-5-2023

Dori Howard, Human Resources




SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
2700 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Florida 32940-6699

| ESOL

OUT-OF-FIELD FOR ELL APPROVAL REQUEST
for Language Arts/English and Reading Teachers

Rexac,h Maragrifed /h)ouc_), sc:dn’) Chartler

LAST NAME, FIRST  J (teacher) SCHOOL

Employee Identification Number q Li‘?) q @) 6 l 95
1. QoA
Date of Out-of-Field Assignment in ESOL (THIS SCHOOL YEAR)

(The date an ELL student is placed in the Language Arts/English OR Reading teacher’s class this
school year.)

Check one or both of the statements below:

U The Language Arts/English and Reading teacher signed pre-service ESOL
Training Agreement (Teachers employed beginning with the 1995-96 school year.)

AND/OR

E\/l:he Language Arts/English and Reading teacher will be completing ESOL
training according to the timeline in State Board Rules.

W/ 2/26f7 % %/\(@w 2[20[2<

Signature of Teacher Date Signature of Principal Date
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL
—13J > 2)2> 200

Signatugeof Superintendent Designee Date
ik Bratan, [Soeed Prgideor

Please upload this form at the link that was provided with the new procedures.

(within 30 days of assignment)

T NI AT CTTRITY TS T I PLr 7775 52 17135
DONOT SEND IN THE (OLIRIER!

Keep a copy of this form and parent notification at your school for auditing purposes.
Revised 6-5-2023

Dori Howard, Human Resources




SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY

2700 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Florida 32940-6699

ESOL

OUT-OF-FIELD FOR ELL APPROVAL REQUEST
for Language Arts/English and Reading Teachers

ﬁg&g‘lm’ag heresa ?ajq} %ln’) Charder

LAST NAME, FIRST (teacher) SCHOOL

Employee Identification Number ] 009 Llp 29
Date of Out-of-Field Assignment in ESOL (THIS SCHOOL YEAR)

(The date an ELL student is placed in the Language Arts/English OR Reading teacher’s class this
school year.)

Check one or both of the statements below:

[]  TheLanguage Arts/English and Reading teacher signed pre-service ESOL
Training Agreement (Teachers employed beginning with the 1995-96 school year.)

AND/OR

{ The Language Arts/English and Reading teacher will be completing ESOL
training according to the timeline in State Board Rules.

SMedllmat 2200< Edon . pfovles

Signature of Teacher Date Signature of Principal Date
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL

—> 2(20)203'c
Signatge of Superintendent Designee Date

i k 3:-.\.,.\ / Roar/ pf’i;J(hv-
Please upload this form at the link that was provided with the new procedures.
(within 30 days of assignment)

DO NOT SEND IN THE COURIER!

Keep a copy of this form and parent notification at your school for auditing purposes.

Revised 6-5-2023

Dori Howard, Human Resources




SCHOOL BOARD OF BREVARD COUNTY
2700 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Florida 32940-6699

ESOL

OUT-OF-FIELD FOR ELL APPROVAL REQUEST
for Language Arts/English and Reading Teachers

Mellatt Svellen /Qom “Rlm Clarder

LAST NAME, FIRST (teacher) SCHOOL
Employee Identification Number QLD5<9.550 'O
7. - Q04

Date of Out-of-Field Assignment in ESOL (THIS SCHOOL YEAR)

(The date an ELL student is placed in the Language Arts/English OR Reading teacher’s class this
school year.)

Check one or both of the statements below:

Ol The Language Arts/English and Reading teacher signed pre-service ESOL
Training Agreement (Teachers employed beginning with the 1995-96 school year.)

AND/OR

[E/ The Language Arts/English and Reading teacher will be completing ESOL
training according to the timeline in State Board Rules.

Lindlin Malfodt 2-20-25 %;(@u 2 [z0les

Signature of Teacher Date Signature of Principal Date

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL

éﬂ 2 (A9 :;l{

Signature of Superintendeng Designee Date
El‘lK 8«;«—; ’ Boqd n§as "-"\~

Please upload this form at the link that was provided with the new procedures.

(within 30 days of assignment)

TS MY CTTRGTY I% 1T SN TIITL DN
DO NOTSEND IN THiE 1N TRIED

A S W

Keep a copy of this form and parent notification at your school for auditing purposes.

Revised 6-5-2023

Dori Howard, Human Resources




Royal Palm Charter School
Year Round Schedule

Established July 2000

7135 § Babcock St. Palm Bay FL 32909 (321) 723-0650

OUT-OF-FIELD APPROVAL REQUEST

Monica Surrena Royal Paim Charter
LAST NAME, FIRST (teacher) SCHOOL
900300092
Employee Identification Number
07/17/2024 7"/8™ grade Intensive Reading
Date of Qut-of-Field Assignment Subject Area (s)

OUT OF FIELD ASSIGNEMENT:

x__ | understand that during the twelve (12) months following the
date of this out-of-field assignment, | must complete six (6)
semester hours of appropriate credit in the out-of-field area that |
am currently teaching or two (2) endorsement courses. If | fail to
submit proof of this course (transcripts or grade report), | will no
longer be eligible to teach out-of-field in Brevard County Schools.
Once you have completed the requirement you must apply to the
FLDOE to add to the subject/endorsement to your certificate to be
in compliance and certified.

OR

_X__lunderstand that | may take the subject area exam in the subject
that | am teaching out-of-field in lieu of taking six (6) hours of credit
or two (2) endorsement courses as outlined above. The test must be
taken during the twelve (12) months following the date of this out-of-
field assignment. (Exceptions: Guidance and Gifted) Once you have
completed the requirement, you must apply to the FLDOE to add the

subject/enficksement to your certificate to be in compliance and

d B wrohs . 7. [20(e5

Signaturelof Teacher ~ Date'  Signature of Principal Date

SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD APPROVAL

— 2[2320F
Signafire of Superintendent/Board Designee Date

E~k Beswn, Roacd Fresidens




7145 Babcock Street, S.E.
Palm Bay, Florida 32909
Phone (321) 723-0650

Fax (321) 722-1117
www.royalpalmcharter.com

12/19/24 @ 9:00 AM
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Directors:
Erik Brown, President

Alisha D’ Alessandro Rozynski, Vice President
Kyley Haynes, Treasurer
Rachel Costa, Secretary
| Call to Order Brown motioned to call meeting to order, Haynes 2" Brown motioned to adopt the
agenda, Haynes 2"
1L Roll Call Brown, Rozynski, Haynes, Costa, Becka via Zoom Sviben in person
III.  Reports and Presentations:
1. Financial Update Becka reviewed budget to actual and updated budget VPK amendment removed
revenue for anticipated extended day revenue since students did not qualify for readiness funds and
removed Ad Valorem, not relevant to VPK teachers. Amended K-8 budget for 7900 roof repair number,

and there was a formula error on initial budget for construction loan and building construction lines
i.  Audit Review

ii. Budget to Actual Review
ili. Amend Budget
2. Admin Update — Sviben Sviben reviewed current enrollment numbers and discussed anticipated changes
over Winter Break. Discussed new hire VanNess, and change from first hire for that position. Discussed
possible hire of Miranda for 4" grade, waiting on security check and background verification. Informed

board that there were many interviews held for 4 grade, so if Miranda does not work out she will be
going into the classroom

i. Enroliment — see attachment
ii. Staff Update

1. 5™/ SS— Hire Jessica VanNess
2. 4™ grade ELA/SS — Hire Janet Miranda
iii. Facilities Update Sviben informed board that the promethean boards were installed, that we still
have not received permit for updated septic system so we are still waiting. Inside of building is
almost completed entirely, just need septic system so the rest of the site work can be completed
1. New Building Progress

3. Discuss Possible Board Members Sviben asked if the board had any recommendations for additional
board member, none shared

4. Discuss DRAFT 25-26 Calendar, Sviben reviewed draft calendar to be approved for next school yeor.
IV.  Consent Agenda:
1. Approve Amended 24-25 Budget

2. Approve new hire VanNess
3. Approve 25-26 Calendar
4, Approve Board Meeting Minutes 8/21/24

V. Non-Consent Agenda:

1. Next Meeting: Wednesday February 12, 2025 at 4:30PM

VL Public Comment: None




VII. Motion to Adjourn; Costa motioned to adjourn, Costa 2™

e 223]a08%

Erik Hrowp) President Date




I
Ii.
i,

Iv.

V1.
VI

ROYAL PALM CHARTER
BOARD MEETING
NOTICE
Wed 2/20/25
4:30 PM
PUBLIC INVITED

Call to Order
Roll Call
Reports and Presentations:
1. Financial Update
2. Admin Update — Sviben
i. Enrollment Update
ii. Staff Update
iii. Facilities Update
1. New Building Progress

3. Discuss Possible Board Members
4. Discuss 25-26 Calendar
Consent Agenda:
1. Approve 25-26 Calendar

2. Approve Board Meeting Minutes 12/19/24
Non-Consent Agenda:

1. Next Meeting: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 4:30PM

Public Comment:
Motion to Adjourn:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usﬂﬁweb.zoom.US/}'/8697223Sgsg?pwdzhexXSTmSSQRZingxaKE}3,6ttt2v679‘1

Meeting ID: 869 7223 6959
Passcode: royalpalm




